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Clarification No. 3 to TD 

B: Terms of Reference - Chapter 4.2 

A: Instructions to Tenderers - Chapter 4.2 

B: Terms of Reference - Chapter 8.2 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 

Terms of Reference - Chapter 4.2 

Reference is made to the Terms of Reference 
Chapter 4.2 (Activities of the Supervision 
Contractor within the Design-build phase / 
Activities related to design preparation, page 12) 
and FIDIC Yellow Book 5.2.2.  

Please confirm our understanding, that the 
review, notices and reports related to the base 
design and detailed design shall be in accordance 
to the provisions of FIDIC Yellow Book, article 
5.2.2.  

Otherwise, please clarify. 

Answer No 1 

The Yellow FIDIC Book (First Edition, 1999), 
Chapter 5.2 is applicable to this matter. 

Question No 2 

Instructions to Tenderers, Chapter 4.2 

Reference is made to Instructions to Tenderers, 
Chapter 4.2, page 8, Major 
Deviation(s)/Omission(s) leading to the rejection 
of a tender in case of the failure to propose one 
or more experts as per requirements stipulated in 

Answer No 2 

We confirm. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

the Terms of Reference and the Terms of 
Reference, Chapter 6. 

It is understood that requirements in the ToR, 
which include the terms "must have" or "must 
possess" are definitely to be met while other 
requirements, which are not stated with as a 
“must”, are desirably to be met (e.g. local 
language to level CEFR B2 for Non Key Experts or 
experience in inland waterway locks and/or 
onshore locks shall be considered an advantage). 

Please confirm our understanding on this subject 
of major deviations / omissions. Otherwise, 
please clarify. 

Question No 3 

Please confirm our understanding that the 
evidence on required local licenses does not have 
to be submitted with the tender / offer but will 
be only submitted in case of contract award in 
the given time of 28 days.  

Otherwise, please clarify. 

Answer No 3 

We confirm. 

 


